Sarah Screen
“

From: Gadsby, Andy <Andy.Gadsby@pins.gsi.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 April 2013 16:42

To: Sarah Screen

Cc: CIL

Subject: RE: SBC CIL Examination - Regulation 22 Compliance
Sarah,

Many thanks for your letter - no need to put a hard copy in the post.

I can confirm we will endeavour to arrange a joint examination of your Local Plan and Charging
Schedule. Can you confirm when you intend to submit both of these? My understanding is the Local
Plan will be submitted in mid May with the CIL being submitted at the end of June. Is this still the
case?

Andy

Andy Gadsby

Plans Team

The Planning Inspectorate

Room 3/12, Temple Quay House

2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN
Tel: 0303 444 5326

e-mail: andy.gadsby@pins.gsi.gov.uk

From: Sarah Screen [mailto:SScreen@swindon.gov.uk]
Sent: 18 April 2013 16:32

To: Gadsby, Andy

Cc: CIL

Subject: SBC CIL Examination - Regulation 22 Compliance

Matter: SBC CIL Examination - Regulation 22 Compliance
Dear Andy

Please find attached a copy of a letter that has been sent by post requesting the support of the
SoS for the Council’s approach to its forthcoming CIL examination.

| hope that its contents is self-explanatory. Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to
call so we can discuss further.

I look forward to receipt of a formal response in the near future.
Kind Regards

Sarah



Miss Sarah Screen

Planning Obligations Project Manager

Technical Services, Development & Integration

Planning — Service Delivery

Swindon Borough Council

5th Floor, Wat Tyler House, Beckhampton Street, Swindon, SN1 2JH.
Tel: 01793 46 6397 Fax: 01793 466459

Email: sscreen@swindon.gov.uk DX: 133055 Swindon 16
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